Full Title of the Project:- Diversion of 0.9120 ha. Of Forest land for laying of optical fiber cable from
Sham Churassi to Dosarka Chowk to Tanda Chowk, Total Length=20200 Meter under Forest Division &
Distt. Hoshiarpur.

File No. :
Date of Proposal:

To
Chief Conservator of Forest,
Forest Complex, 68 Sector,
Mohali, Punjab.

Sub: JUSTIFICATION FOR NO’s OF PITS

Dear Sir,

Earlier we had mentioned the 30 No's of Pits in this proposal but actually that is 30
No’s of Main Holes, which has been corrected now. We will get permission from your
Department with 0.45 ROW of and 20200 meter length. This cable will be lay by trench

technology. We need the ROW and 30 main holes for maintenance.
You are requested to kindly accept this proposal at the earliest.

Thanking You

Place: Hoshiarpur

Date: Signature




